Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

A _ - |
From: Krakow, Matthew J <Matthew.).Krakow@andeavor.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:25 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Schneider, Lindsay; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: RE: C-141 - Golden Spur 36

Ok, sounds good. i will confirm the surface ownership on my end also. Thanks

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Krakow, Matthew J <Matthew.).Krakow@andeavor.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Schneider, Lindsay <Lindsay.Schneider@andeavor.com>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: RE: C-141 - Golden Spur 36

Matthew,

Based on the coordinate location that you have provided on your submitted C-141 form this release site occurred upon
BLM administered surface according to my records. Being as such | have included Shelly Tucker of the BLM Carlsbad
District Office on your submission and | also dropped into this email the SDS sheet you provided regarding the pipeline
cleaning chemical that was involved in this release for her to reference. If for any reason my records of surface
ownership are incorrect | will let Shelly make that determination.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD — Artesia District Il
811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Krakow, Matthew J [mailto:Matthew.).Krakow@andeavor.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Schneider, Lindsay <Lindsay.Schneider@andeavor.com>

Subject: C-141 - Golden Spur 36

Western Refining Pipeline, LLC is submitting the initial C-141 for the Golden Spur 36 Incident.

Matthew Kratow

Environmental Specialist



111 County Road 4990

Bloomfield, NM 87413

Matthew.). Krakow@andeavor.com
Office: (505) 632-4169|

Fax: (505)-632-4021

andeavor "

Please note: My email address changed to Matthew.).Krakow@andeavor.com on july 31, 2017. Please update your records.




